
From: Annie Winkelmann
To: Jaynes, Jennifer (CONTR)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Contact Updates for Freeport LNG
Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 4:23:39 PM

Jeny,
 
I am so sorry for this, but I misspelled Shaw’s name and therefore his email address. It should be
Shaw Ottis (SOttis@freeportlng.com). Autocorrect is working overtime today. Otherwise, all of the
dockets look perfect. I greatly appreciate all of the help.
 
 
Thank you again and I hope you have a great week,
 

Annie Winkelmann
Regulatory Compliance Specialist

1500 Lamar St
Quintana, TX 77541
Direct: 979-415-8746
Cell: 936-933-5345
 
 
 

From: Jaynes, Jennifer (CONTR) <jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:13 PM
To: Annie Winkelmann <AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Contact Updates for Freeport LNG

 
Hi Annie,
 
Thank you for the clear and well-organized information.  I created a contact profile for Shaw
Otis and updated your and David’s profiles with the provided address and phone numbers.
 
The contact information for the dockets listed below have been updated—John Tobola,
Lisa Tonery, and Mariah Johnston have been removed, and you, David Pesses, and Shaw
Otis have been added in their place. 
 
Updated Dockets:

10-160-LNG
10-161-LNG
12-006-LNG
11-161-LNG
16-108-LNG

mailto:AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com
mailto:jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov
mailto:SOttis@freeportlng.com


18-026-LNG
21-098-LNG

 
You can verify the Service List updates here—please note that report contacts do not
appear on the service list; however, David has been added.  You are listed because I also
designated you as the applicant, not just the report contact. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Have a great evening!
 
Thanks,
Jeny
 

From: Annie Winkelmann <AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:33 PM
To: Jaynes, Jennifer (CONTR) <jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Contact Updates for Freeport LNG

 
Hi Jeny,
 
Thank you so much for the clarification! This answered all of my questions. I have detailed the
updates by person below.

Annie Winkelmann

Primary Reporting Contact

Email: Awinkelmann@freeportlng.com

Physical and mailing address is: 1500 Lamar St. Quintana, TX 77541

Telephone Number:979-415-8746

Dockets:

10-161-LNG

10-160-LNG

12-06-LNG

11-161-LNG

16-108-LNG

18-26-LNG

21-98-LNG

David Pesses

Secondary/Backup Reporting Contact

Email: DPesses@freeportlng.com

Physical and mailing address is: 1500 Lamar St. Quintana, TX 77541

Telephone Number:713-577-0305

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Ffossil.energy.gov%2Ffergas-fe%2F*%2FserviceList__%3BIw!!E2e05lru2w!V1E3Xe6Vst3FRq2vPpFigkVf8tLgNJLfVDm8kRT0gkTRMMLtPZt3B52ED0sBtptSRelIWDuNSZ0wxA2JHr7BUJ3DkhpfYcVcqsmw%24&data=05%7C02%7Cjennifer.jaynes%40hq.doe.gov%7C880e89e7473643e0314308dd55197fb9%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C638760290186814897%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FfsZG8V9X7kx%2B7vhuG37MPKdE1HVHu%2B67Ioe1dBLtwY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com
mailto:jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov
mailto:Awinkelmann@freeportlng.com
mailto:Awinkelmann@freeportlng.com


Dockets:

10-161-LNG

10-160-LNG

12-06-LNG

11-161-LNG

16-108-LNG

18-26-LNG

21-98-LNG

Shaw Otis

Applicant and Attorney

Email: SOtis@freeportlng.com

Physical and mailing address is: 333 Clay St, STE 5050  Houston, TX 77002

Telephone Number: 713-980-2894

Dockets:

10-161-LNG

10-160-LNG

12-06-LNG

11-161-LNG

16-108-LNG

18-26-LNG

21-98-LNG
The next 3 people we would like to make sure are removed from the contact list. The dockets they
are currently included on are below their names.

John Tobola

10-161-LNG

10-160-LNG

12-06-LNG

11-161-LNG

16-108-LNG

18-26-LNG

21-98-LNG

Lisa Tonery

10-161-LNG

21-98-LNG

10-160-LNG

12-6-LNG

11-161-LNG

16-108-LNG

18-26-LNG

mailto:SOtis@freeportlng.com


Mariah Johnston

10-161-LNG

10-160-LNG

12-6-LNG

11-161-LNG

16-108-LNG

18-26-LNG
Please let me know if anything is unclear or if you need any additional information!
Thank you for all of your help,
 

Annie Winkelmann
Regulatory Compliance Specialist

1500 Lamar St
Quintana, TX 77541
Direct: 979-415-8746
Cell: 936-933-5345
 
 
 

From: Jaynes, Jennifer (CONTR) <jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 12:36 PM
To: Annie Winkelmann <AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Contact Updates for Freeport LNG

 
Hi Annie,
 
Great questions!
 
The applicant is the entity or individual responsible for submitting and managing the
request, ensuring regulatory compliance, and providing updates. The report contact is
responsible for submitting required reports and meeting reporting obligations. The same
person may be listed as both the applicant and report contact.
 
A backup contact is not required but may be helpful if you expect to be out of the office
when reports are due. If you choose to list a backup, they should be someone who can
assist with timely report submissions in your absence.
 
I hope I answered your questions.  If you have further clarification, feel free to reach out.  If
you need to update the service list contacts, send me the updates and I’ll take care of them.
 
Thanks,

mailto:jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov
mailto:AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com


Jeny
 

From: Annie Winkelmann <AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 12:34 PM
To: Jaynes, Jennifer (CONTR) <jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Contact Updates for Freeport LNG

 
Hi Jeny,
 
I appreciate all of your help and for reaching out! I have a couple of questions before making the
updates. Can you please define for me the roll of the “applicant” in this listing? I have just recently
taken on the DOE reporting roll here and want to make sure to assign it to the correct person(s) in
our organization. Also, I am the primary administrative/monthly reporting contact, but I do have a
backup if I am out of contact for any reason. Would it be good to include them in the list as well?
 
Thanks again,
 
 

Annie Winkelmann
Regulatory Compliance Specialist

1500 Lamar St
Quintana, TX 77541
Direct: 979-415-8746
Cell: 936-933-5345
 
 

From: Jaynes, Jennifer (CONTR) <jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:21 AM
To: Annie Winkelmann <AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Contact Updates for Freeport LNG

 
Hi Annie,
 
I wanted to reach out separately to introduce myself—I’m Jeny, and I support the FECM
Regulations team at DOE.  Brandon mentioned you wanted to review the contacts for
Freeport LNG.  If you send me a current list of contacts (Applicant, Report Contact, and
Attorney), along with the affiliated dockets, I can make the necessary updates.
 
Looking forward to your response.
 
Thanks,
Jeny Jaynes

mailto:AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com
mailto:jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov
mailto:jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov
mailto:AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com


Management Analyst
Engeis, LLC Contractor
Supporting the U.S. Department of Energy
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
Email: Jennifer.Jaynes@hq.doe.gov
 

From: Thurner, Brandon (CONTR) <brandon.thurner@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 12:08 PM
To: Jaynes, Jennifer (CONTR) <jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov>; Annie Winkelmann
<AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com>
Cc: NG Reports <ngreports@hq.doe.gov>; Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov>; Tran, Tu
<tu.tran@hq.doe.gov>; Molina, Jo-Anne (CONTR) <jo-anne.molina@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Freeport LNG - Annie Winkelmann follow up from FERGAS email?

 
Hi Jeny,
 
We received a voicemail from Annie Winkelmann of Freeport LNG. Annie received an email from the
FERGAS inbox checking in about points of contact at FERGAS. Jo and I just got off the phone with
Annie.
 
Would you be able to connect with Annie to check in with her regarding Freeport LNG’s reporting
contacts?
 
Annie is fantastic, both with submitting Freeport’s monthly reports, and very quickly responding to
follow up questions Jo and I send her way!
 
Thank you,
 
-Brandon
 
 
 
Brandon Thurner
Enegis, LLC
Contractor to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
DOE Office Phone: 202-586-4684
Brandon.Thurner@hq.doe.gov
 

mailto:Jennifer.Jaynes@hq.doe.gov
mailto:brandon.thurner@hq.doe.gov
mailto:jennifer.jaynes@hq.doe.gov
mailto:AWinkelmann@FreeportLNG.com
mailto:ngreports@hq.doe.gov
mailto:beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov
mailto:tu.tran@hq.doe.gov
mailto:jo-anne.molina@hq.doe.gov
mailto:Brandon.Thurner@hq.doe.gov

